
    December 4, 2024 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #310-25-08 (146594) 

Professional Staff Development, Consultant Services and Materials (Extended RFP) 
This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 

1. QUESTION:
If a bidder was previously awarded under Proposal #310-22-07- Professional Staff Development 
Services and Materials, does the bidder need to respond to the current RFP in light our existing 
award, or is it unnecessary for us to pursue Proposal #310-25-08 (146594)- Professional Staff 
Development, Consultant Services, and Materials in this round?
RESPONSE:
It is up to your company to decide whether you want to place a proposal for this bid. This contract 
will hold unitl March of 2030.

2. Question:

Can you please clarify the specifications for this RFP?

Response:

Our specification is our requirements. If the company falls with the scope of the RFP; you can 

respond to the lines or for other services offered not specified on the lines you can add to the bulk 

loader.

3. Question:

Is there a reason we need to complete the new RFP 310-25-08?

Response:

There is no requirement for you to response to this RFP. It It is up to your company to decide 

whether you want to place a proposal for this bid. This contract will hold until March of 2030.
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4. Question:

Is this a newly initiated project, or is it a continuation of an existing one?

Response: 

This will be a continuation of an existing one. 

5. Question:

If it is ongoing, kindly provide the names of the current service providers/incumbent vendors.

Response:

If you look on our website https://garlandisd.net/connect/how-do-business-us/bid-tabulations this
will give you our bids that are currently in place and the vendors that were awarded.

6. Question:

Could you provide details on the previous expenditure associated with this contract?

Response:

You would need to request the public record for the bid you are wanting to get information on. This
is the website to request public information https://garlandisd.net/connect/public-information-
requests.

7. Question:

Could you confirm if it is possible to obtain the proposals or pricing details of the incumbent
vendors?

Response:

You would need to request the public record for the bid you are wanting to get information on. This
is the website to request public information https://garlandisd.net/connect/public-information-
requests.

8. Question:

Are there any specific challenges or issues currently being faced with the existing vendors?

Response:

This an extension of a previous RFP. We just want to capture as many vendors possible to can
provide services for Garland ISD.

9. Question:

Can you clarify the expected number of awards for this solicitation?

https://garlandisd.net/connect/how-do-business-us/bid-tabulations
https://garlandisd.net/connect/public-information-requests.
https://garlandisd.net/connect/public-information-requests.
https://garlandisd.net/connect/public-information-requests.
https://garlandisd.net/connect/public-information-requests.
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Response: 

This is a multi-award bid. We don't have a specific number of awards. 

10. Question:

Is there any preference or priority given to local vendors for this contract?

Response:

There is no preference or priority, if the company responses falls within the scope of the bid, you 

have a chance to be selected.

11. Question:

Is Garland Re-Bidding this again?

Response:

This bid will probably go out to bid again in the future once this contract get close to it expiration. 

This contract will be in place til March of 2030.

___________________________________  
Company Name 

            ________________________ ___________________________________  
Mayte R. Martinez  Address 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 

___________________________________  
City                        State               Zip 

___________________________________  
Signature 

___________________________________  
Title 
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